

CHRIS CARLSON
Field Superintendent
Paradigm Construction, LLC

Chris Carlson joined Paradigm Construction, LLC in 2007 as a Field Superintendent. He brings over 18 years of experience in the construction industry to our team.

Chris worked in the residential home building and remodeling industry before switching to commercial construction in 2001. He began his career as a carpenter while in school and then joined the SD Army National Guard. Following the Guards, he moved to Minneapolis, MN where he worked as a residential framing foreman.

WORK HISTORY

Superintendent, Eagle Design Build,
Sioux Falls, SD
2006 – 2007

Supervising the construction of commercial buildings from start to finish, along with managing all field employees.

Commercial Framing/Finish Trim,
Premier Builders, Sioux Falls, SD
2001 – 2006

Wide range of framing, from small homes to large hotels. Started with the company as a lead framing carpenter and later worked as a finish trim carpenter.

Residential Homebuilding, Ross
Hammond Construction, Brookings, SD
2000 – 2001

Built smaller homes geared toward first time homebuyers. Performed framing, siding, shingling, trim work, wood floors and ceramic tile duties.

Residential Framing Foreman, JL
Schweikers Construction, Minneapolis,
MN

1995 – 2000

Managed a five man framing crew building single family homes, twin homes and townhouses.

Squad Leader/Staff Sergeant, 1742nd
Transportation Company, SD Army
National Guard, Sioux Falls, SD

1992 – Present

Supervising of 10 semi truck drivers

Carpenter, Guy Carlson Construction,
Watertown, SD

1989 – 1995

Framing, siding, shingling, insulating, dry wall and finish trim duties.

EDUCATION

Associates Degree in Business
Management, University of South
Dakota School of Business.